Staff Comments

Finance Committee Meeting

September 30, 2014
Date Prepared: September 16, 2014
Item # on Agenda:
Item Description:  Retaining of Special Prosecutor

Staff Recommendation: Approve

Committee(s) Recommendation(s) and Date of Recommendation:
Finance Committee

Policy Issue:

[s an exception to existing policy or a change in policy required?
No

What is the Policy issue to be decided?
Motion: (Should you wish to make a motion to support this request the appropriate
language would be as follows:)

Move to approve

Background Information:
See attached memo

Budget Impact:

[s this item currently budgeted? If not, what source of revenue is being recommended?
Consider short-term and long-term impacts.

Additional Information:

Attachments:

Prepared By: Maria Schlechta

Reviewed By:
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Memorandum
TO: Ald. J. Pieper, Finance Chair
Finance Department
FROM: Anne M. Iselin, Assistant City Attorney
RE: Retaining of Special Prosecutor

City of Waukesha v. Marie Ann Kavalary

DATE: September 15, 2014

Due to a conflict of interest, Attorney Rick Trindl has agreed to act as special prosecutor for
the City at the hourly rate of $175.00 per hour.

This matter involves an ordinance violation which we are prosecuting.
Respectfully submitted,
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Anne M. Iselin
Assistant City Attorney
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